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The purposes of Amendment 2 are to:

1)

Update the second paragraph of L.21 “PROPOSAL PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE
MULTIPLE AWARD GENERAL CONSTRUCION IDIQ CONTRACTS” 1o exclude the page numbers
requirement for the model contract and model task order only as follows:

Volumes shall be organized as detailed below. Each voiume shall be separately bound in 3-ring
binders {Except where noted for the model contract and model task order. {Ref, 1..22-3, B, (a)
and 1.22-3, B, (b)) that permit the volume to lie flat when open, shall be tabbed in accordance
with the structure identified below and shall be prepared in accordance with the page
limitations identified below. Stapies shall not be used. All pages in each volume, except the
model contract and model task order, shall be sequentially numbered. A cover sheet should be
included in each binder, clearly marked with the Offeror's name, complete address with 9 digit
zip code, phone number, facsimile number, e-mail address, date of offer, volume number, title,
copy number, and RFP identification. Information not provided elsewhere in the proposal shall
not be incorporated by reference. A table of contents shali be provided with each velume for
ready reference to sections, figures, and illustrations.

(See Attachment 1 replacement page)

2)

Delete Section L.22-1, A,, 3} in its entirety and replace it with the following:

3} The offeror shall address the following questions, in specific detail, when submitting
past performance data on recent and relevant contracts of teaming partners, affiliated
and parent companies.

i Who will manage the contract?

ii. Which party possess the background, expertise and qualifications relevant to
the contract requirements and necessary for contract performance?

it Are there discreet tasks to be performed by each of the teaming partners in the
performance of the contract? If sc, please specify in detail.

v, What's the relative amount of work to be performed by each teaming partner?
V. Which party will perform the more complex and costly contract functions?

vi. Is there a commingling of personnel and resources? If so, please specify in detail,
vii. What is the business size of the other parties?

(See Attachment 2 replacement page)

3)

Update the SF 1442 for the Model Task Order to change the number of calendar days from 771
to 450 and delete Section L.24, Attachment 3, Section 2.3 in its entirety and replace it with the
following:

2.3 52.211-10 COMMENCEMENT, PROSECUTION, AND COMPLETION OF WORK. (APR 1984)

The Contractor shall be required to {a) commence work under this contract within 10 calendar days
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after the date the Contractor receives the notice to proceed, (b} prosecute the work diligently, and
{c} complete the entire work ready for use not later than 450 Calendar Pays After The Notice To
Proceed. The time stated for completion shall include finat cleanup of the premises,

(End of clause}
{See Updated 1442 to Model Task Order and Attachment 3 replacement page)

4) Delete Section L.24, Attachment 3, Sections 4.4 and 4.5.3 in their entirety and replace them with
the following:

4.4 INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS - REQUIRED CONTENT OF OFFERS

Please provide two {2} original copies of vour Model Task Order. The Offerors’ model task order
proposal should be organized as detailed below under 4.5 Proposal Requirements. DO NOT submit
proposals in binders or any type of binding.

{End of provision)
4.5.3 EXECUTED STANDARD FORM 1442 AND COMPLETED TASK ORDER FILL-INS

Offerors shall submit two fully executed Standard Form 1442s with their proposals executed by an
official authorized to bind your company. In addition, Offerors shall complete all applicable fill-ins in
“Section 2 — Contract Terms and Conditions” of the Task Order.

{See Attachment 4 replacement page)

5) To remove the page limitation for the Safety, Health & Environmental Past Performance
Supplement. (See Attachment 1 replacement page)

&) Provide answers to questions from the solicitation. {See Attachment 5)
7} To provide the roof specifications and warranty for Building 24. {See Attachment 6)

8} Delete section L.22-1, B, OFFERORS CONSTRUCTION PROJECT LISTING in its entirety and replace
it with the following;

OFFERORS CONSTRUCTION PROIECT LISTING

The offeror shall complete Section L.24, Attachment 5, Offeror’s Construction Project Listing, for
all relevant construction projects completed within the last 3 years.

{See Attachment 7 replacement page)



